

# Ahsan Raza

Sahiwal, Punjab, Pakistan ✉ ahsanraza00059@gmail.com ☎ +92 3186130635 🔗 [linkedin.com/in/ahsancommits](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahsancommits) 🌐 [ahsancommits.github.io](https://ahsancommits.github.io)

## SUMMARY

As a Lead Web Developer at GDSC COMSATS Sahiwal, I excel in creating user-friendly, visually appealing websites and applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, and Next.js. I am passionate about clean code, exceptional user experiences, and continuous learning.

## EXPERIENCE

### Graphics Designer Head | CFAS COMSATS Sahiwal

October 2023 - Present, Sahiwal Division, Punjab, Pakistan · On-site

- Produced 50+ social media posts and 20+ event posters showcasing captivating designs and content.

### Microsoft Learn Student Ambassador | Microsoft

July 2023 - Present, Remote

- Actively contributing to a global community, helping fellow students develop technical and career skills for the future.

### Lead Web Developer | GDSC COMSATS Sahiwal

April 2023 - Present, Hybrid

- Led web development project requiring collaboration with multiple teams, resulting in user-friendly, visually appealing websites with optimized performance, security, and accessibility. Successfully maintained brand consistency throughout the entire process. Cut project delivery time by 15% while achieving a user satisfaction rating of 97%
- Created and executed test plans, updated website design and content, and maintained day-to-day updates for company websites.

### Web Developer | Fiverr

September 2021 - Present, Sāhīwāl, Punjab, Pakistan · Remote

- Skills: Next.js · React.js · Redux · CSS3 · HTML5

### Frontend Developer | Services Ground - Pvt Ltd

August 2023 - September 2023, Sahiwal Division, Punjab, Pakistan · On-site

Skills: Front-End Development

### Internshala Student Partner | Internshala

May 2023 - June 2023, Remote

- Actively promoted Internship opportunities to more than 100 students from the university community with a 35% registration rate resulting in 10 reviews of the provided internships

## PROJECTS

### Smart GPT - FYP | COMSATS University Islamabad

<https://smartgptfyp.vercel.app/>, April 2023 - Present

- SmartGPT - FYP Repository
- Built a SaaS platform with Next.js, Tailwind CSS, Prisma, and Clerk.
- Key features: Tailwind design, animations, Clerk Authentication.
- Integrated content generation tools: Image, Video, Conversation, Music.
- Implemented Stripe subscription and a free tier with API limiting.
- Prioritized responsiveness and optimized performance.

### UCR Compliance Web App

<https://ucr.gg/>, September 2023 - October 2023

- Developed a Next.js web app for streamlined Unified Carrier Registration (UCR) compliance in the trucking industry.
- It has a User-friendly registration, real-time compliance alerts, dynamic pricing, efficient UCR filings, and broker-specific registration.
- Optimized design, functionality, and user experience within the UCR platform, increasing user engagement by 25% and user satisfaction by 60%. Utilized JavaScript, HTML, and CSS to create the optimized user interface.

### AhsanFlix - Web App using Netflix API

<https://ahsanflix.vercel.app/>, April 2023 - May 2023

- Developed AhsanFlix web application with React, Node, styled components & MongoDB allowing users to filter movies according to their favorite genres and watch trailers, utilizing Netflix API.

## Restaurant Website

August 2020 - September 2020

Restaurant Website

Created - August 2020

Technologies Used - Html, CSS, Javascript

Role - Frontend

View Online - <https://iamahsanraza.netlify.app/recent%20work/myonlinemeal/>

## EDUCATION

[Bachelor's degree, Computer Science](#) | COMSATS Institute of Information and Technology

July 2024

## CERTIFICATIONS

[Meta Front-End Developer Specialization](#) | Coursera

2023

[Web App Development](#) | DevNation (Techstars '21)

2021

## SKILLS

Industry Knowledge: Express.js, Front-End Development, Web Design, Accessibility, Unit Testing, Debugging, Web Development, Version Control, Test-Driven Development, User Interface, Front-End Web Development, Responsive Web Design, Googling, Web Applications

Tools & Technologies: Next.js, React.js, Tailwind CSS, Node.js, MongoDB, HTML and CSS, Bootstrap, Linux, GitHub, JavaScript, TypeScript, SASS